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%nister for Commonwealth Games and Sport
Shona Robison MSP

T: 0845 774 1741
E: scottish.ministers@scotland.gsi.gov.uk

The Rt Hon Mark Francois MP
Minister of State for Armed Forces
Ministry of Defence

Floor 5 Zone B Main Building
Whitehall

London SW1A 2HB

IZ December 2013
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Thank you for your letter of 8 December 2013 regarding the provision of military assets to
support the Opening Ceremony of the 2014 Commonwealth Games. | appreciate that you
were able to confirm that the Ministry of Defence will support our requests and that you
would only seek to recoup marginal costs for the provision of these assets.

My officials will now be in touch with yours to discuss the detail.

Yours sincerely
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SHONA ROBISON

Cc Secretary of State for Scotland

St Andrew’'s House, Regent Road, Edinburgh EH1 3DG
www.scotland.gov.uk
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